

**November 9, 2021 Minutes**  
**GVISD SHAC Committee**  
**4:00pm in GVISD Board Room**

1. Attendees: Mellanie Keever, Christina McElroy, Janet Smith, leeAnn Breton, Kari Killion, Jena Miller, David Moore, Amy Norman, Lisa Emery
2. School Lunch Program Updates: LeeAnn Breton gave an update on the school lunch program. Supply chain difficulties continue. Daily she is receiving emails of items that are either going up in price or that are no longer available. Currently, there are several key items that are unavailable: hamburger buns, fries, crispitos, plasticware, disposable serving trays. Due to these issues, the menus are changing on a weekly, sometimes daily basis, and some of the item choices will be limited.
3. Back to School Fair Planning: The committee for the back to school fair will meet in the next month or two to begin planning. They are looking at hosting a fundraiser in April to help raise funds to increase the options for school supplies for students. The committee discussed options for location of the fair - whether to keep it at the Administration Multi-Purpose room or to move it back to the elementary. No decision was made at this time.
4. Ideas to Investigate for Future: No future items were added to the agenda. The committee looked at the current COVID numbers on the school dashboard. As of this week, there are 3 active student cases and 0 active staff cases. Amy Norman reported that the districts flu/COVID shot clinics went well. Nurse Davis helped to coordinate the vendor visits in September and October.  
The meeting adjourned at 4:28. The next meeting will take place in February 2022.